

# Juan Li

Partner Attorney

Practices: Dispute Resolution, Bankruptcy Reorganization, General Corporate Business, Labor Law, Corporate Governance and Compliance

Industries: Securities, Finance and Banking, Service Industry

Working language: Chinese



## Introduction

Juan Li, CPC member, holds a bachelor's degree in law from Southwest University of Political Science & Law. She has provided government departments, state-owned enterprises, listed companies and private enterprises with legal counseling, special legal services related to investment, merger & acquisition and reorganization, as well as legal check-ups; and has provided enterprises and individuals with various types of civil and commercial litigation services. She has rich experience in practical work.

 (8629)8821-8436

 [lijuan2022@globe-law.com](mailto:lijuan2022@globe-law.com)

 Xi'an

## Remarkable achievements

- Legal counseling: Shaanxi Steel Metal Technology Co., Ltd., Office of Justice of Dongda Sub-district, Chang'an District, Xi'an, Shaanxi Meixin Industry Investment Co., Ltd., Shaanxi Wuzhou Mining Co., Ltd., Xi'an Northwest Airlines Center Co., Ltd., Xi'an Economic and Technological Development Zone Sub-branch of Chang'an Bank, People's Government of Xixiu District, Anshun, Guizhou, Guian New Area Development and Investment Co., Ltd., Guizhou Qiangui Power Generation Co., Ltd., The Affiliated Hospital of Guizhou Medical University, etc.
- Special services: Routine consultation, witness of shareholders' meetings and other special legal services for Blivex Energy Technology Co., Ltd. (stock code: 300116); legal counseling for the merger & acquisition of Shaanxi Construction Machinery Co., Ltd. (stock code: 600984); legal counseling for the merger & acquisition of Shaanxi Shanmei Chenghe Mining Co., Ltd. and Huangling Mining Group Co., Ltd. under Shanmei Group; legal check-ups for Shaanxi Meixin Industry Investment Co., Ltd. and Shaanxi Wuzhou Mining Co., Ltd. under Shaanxi Nonferrous Metals Holding Group; legal risk identification and assessment for Guizhou Gas Group Corporation Ltd. and its subsidiaries; legal counseling for the joint operation of iCloud in China by Guizhou-Cloud Big Data and Apple; legal counseling for land acquisition by Zhongtian

Chengtou Group Co., Ltd.

- Litigation services: Trademark right protection service in Shaanxi for Hubei Zhouheiya Enterprise Development Co., Ltd., resolution of the sales contract disputes of Blivex Energy Technology Co., Ltd., resolution of the bill disputes between Shaanxi Pioneering Architectural Technology Co., Ltd. and Baota Petrochemical Group Finance Co., Ltd., resolution of the equity transfer dispute between Xi'an Toot Education Technology Co., Ltd. and Liang Wang, resolution of the technology development contract dispute between Shaanxi Qiyuqu Technology Co., Ltd. and Hangzhou Goram Technology Co., Ltd., as well as resolution of labor disputes between companies like Shaanxi Dongshengding Construction Co., Ltd. and Shaanxi Ruiqi Biotechnology Co., Ltd. and their employees.

## Work experience

- Mar. 2022- Present Lawyer at Globe-Law (Xi'an) Law Firm
- Aug. 2020 – Feb. 2022 Attorney at Shanghai Haworth & Lexon Law Firm
- May 2019 – Jul. 2020 Attorney at Standard & Professional Law Offices
- Feb. 2017 – Feb, 2019 Apprentice Attorney and Attorney at Trexcellent Law Firm

## Education

Bachelor of Laws, Southwest University of Political Science & Law

## Professional Qualifications

- Lawyer's license
- Fund/securities practice qualifications